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13 April 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Donovan Cuban Negotiations

1. James B. Donovan, accompanied by his son, John
Donovan, and Washington attorney John E. Nolan, on the latest
negotiation trip to Cuba, 5-9 April, secured the release of nine
skin divers, an American missionary from Cuban prisons, and
arranged for the release of twenty-two Americans on the 22d
of April., During the period in Cuba, they were treated very
well and spent considerable time with Fidel Castro and Dr. Vallejo.

2. In order to better evaluate Donovan's discussions with

Castro and Vallejo, I have thoroughly discussed the events of the

vist with John Nolan, who is a careful observer and commentator.

He was present at most of the discussions, and is convinced that

Donovan's discussions which led to the agreement for the release

of the Americans were well thought out and handled very skilfully.

Donovan time and again made sure that Castro understood his

status as a private citizen and, in discussing relationships between

Cuba and the United States, tried to draw Castro out to the maximum

extent. Also, Nolan confirms Donovan's observation that Castro is

a most intelligent, shrewd and relatively stable political leader

with a great amount. of drive and dedicated to making Cuba a leading

Latin American force. In his discussions with Donovan, Castro

apparently wanted to determine how relationships could be established

with the United States, There is also no question thaf Donovan knew

55 and fostered these discussions in order to obtain the American

prisoners' release and because he believed that such discussions were
“ serving the national interest. - Donovan is very aware of his responsi-

bility to his Government and the fact that, in terms of political re~

lationships with Cuba, he is not representing the United States

Government, [n my judgment Donovan has an acute awareness of the
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